From:  Deal, Matthew
Sent: 12/2/2010 5:40:21 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE:| RedaCt needs you to attend Tom's Budget meeting tomorrow at 11:00. Can you

meet Matt at 12:30 instead of noon?

ok. see you then.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Thu 12/2/2010 5:32 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K; Deal, Matthew

Subject: RE: [Redacteheeds you to attend Tom's Budget meeting tomorrow at
11:00. Can you meet Matt at 12:30 instead of noon?

Actually - it looks like my meeting ends at 12 noon. Let's plan on noon.
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 5:32 PM
To: Deal, Matthew
, Redact )
Subject: FW: |oqg needs you to attend Tom's Budget meeting tomorrow

at 11:00. Can you meet Matt at 12:30 instead of noon?

Matt - can you make it for 1230 tomorrow ? I'm free then until 2pm.

From: Redacted
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mailto:BKC7@pge.com

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 4:52 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: needs you to attend Tom's Budget meeting tomorrow at

11:00. Can you meet Matt at 12:30 instead of noon?

SB_GT&S 0458245



